
To:  
Mr. Elish Tatpati       Date: July 07, 2022 
HRD - Education & Training  
TVS Motor Company Limited 
P.B. No. 4, Harita, Hosur – 635109 
Tamil Nadu, India 

Subject: Training Course on Reliability Engineering to TVS Motors  

Dear Mr. Elish Tatpati, 

We are pleased to submit our quotation for 18 days online training in the area of Reliability Engineering 
as per the below terms and conditions.  

Course Contents 

This course consists of five modules as follows: 

 Pre-Requisite Module (Online): Probability and Statistics (2 days) 

 Module 1: Understand and apply reliability models and reliability estimation of components, 
products/equipment (6 days) 

 Module 2: Design for reliability (4 days) 

 Module 3: Plan and develop reliability testing (4 days) 

 Module 4: Maintenance Engineering (4 days) 

The course shall have delivery of lectures, in class exercises, and assignments. The participants will be 
encouraged to take a live project and apply the concepts learned. The course contents shall be delivered 
by faculty of IIT Kharagpur and other experts in the area. Details of topics will be in line with the 
previous course organized in 2018. This will be submitted in a few days. 

Cost 

The amount for our services described above is: 

 Training: INR 1,25,000.00 + GST per day of faculty engagement 

This fee includes IIT overhead of 20% deduction on training fee. GST shall be charged as per 
government rules. Current applicable rate of GST is 18%. Any bank transaction charges or commission 
shall be paid by the client. Client also need to pay for travel, boarding and lodging of experts in actual. 
Payment shall be made to IIT Kharagpur bank account. The account details shall be communicated 
later. TVS Motors will bear the cost of local & air travels and accommodation of faculty members for 
offline modules. 

Number of Participants 

This training is applicable for up to 40 numbers of participants. 

Training Material 

 Soft copy of training material shall be provided. 

Schedule and timing shall be worked out on mutually convenience and agreement. The lectures will not 
be recorded.  

With best regards, 

 

(Prof. V N A Naikan) 


